
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 D~lli!STQT

ON 10-26-2012

From:
Sent:
To:

?.d ?nnA ~.~? PM

Cc:

1Proposals and Summaries for October 2911...- --'Subject:

~~622-0TD
~:::I~~~~lm~e~et~in.g for FY09 is scheduled for Wednesday, October 29 at 1:00 in the ERF Main Conference Room.
I- s include the Assistant Section Chiefs or designated representatives,1
Ir----r-"""":"'"--~ Proposals reviewed at this meeting will be competing for the funding -p-ro-v':'":id-ed-:-:-by--::-th~ I--

and come from only two units~ I
1...-_--'

I am sending you the draft agenda showing the[ ~rooosais to be reviewed. I am also includin,g summaries of the b3
6 proposals and the entire proposal text for 5. One proposal tA'as partially funded
in FY08 from thel land was required to provide only a quad-chart summary with its request for FY09
second-increment funding.

Thank you!

'1-""",-- --------'

..' - dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations

1
CElL/OiD 014288



- DATE 11 .·'Il-?1l1.Z

,~r .U,J.,' DMHI

DECLASSIFY ON: 11-30-2037

Sent:
To:

- -­.
Importance:

fW: Question 011

High

I
ALL .uu C01ITAINED
HEREIN IS ul~CLASSIFIED EXCEPT
lJHEPE SHOl,m OTHERlJI SE

Really short notice Gongressinal tasking DUE TODAY (2/3110);

Please provide any information you have regarding any base funding you have used to augment the enhancement money
you received to execute th~ I<see email below) ASAP. Thanks!

I

~ .

Sent: Wednesdav. Februarv 03 2010 11:55 AM

, DO

b7C
b7E

~~I I
SUIj!-'!'~e~ct~::=-:1"lT7t-w'~-_Q~lu~e~st~io~n~o~)l1r-------"I------....I

Importance: High

~ 319D-HQ-A1487519-FD

Here is the email froOPlease note that when submitting your answer, inCludel'--__lon the cc line. Thanks.

I
03. 201011:39 AM

I
. nd I• AN-

~
Sent: W
To
Cc-- -.............

CELL/OlD 009694



I -I
.~

"""-RECORD 319D-HQ-A1487519-FD

.~L- ~ _

Sent: Wednesdav. Februarv 03 201010:22 AM

To:1 I
cc:,IL..-...".....=--.....,..._-r------------------------....... ---J I
Subject: Question or1 I-'&111""'.

r~ll/nTI'l••__• YO.



f

urces
DEC . 03

ECRET

DERIVED FROM: MultiDle Soumes
DECLA~vnM. 03
S~CRE:r--- ~

DEiID;--L.rFROM:
DECLA~~,,­

S~ET

-

----. e Sources
03

--l
3

CELt/DiD 009696



(S)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

~I

'1S/NF)1

DIm/ S'I1J

10-31-;2037 _

HEPEIN IS tmCLA55IFIED EXCEPT
l:,r;:'iEHE SHOm,! 011':iEH,lnSE

I

(U)

From:
Sent:
To:
c(::
Subjecl::

u

Importance:

I r

High

b7E

(S) I l"'ocJE3had touheadouttoaomeeting and asked me to reach out to you to quickly gather the needed info.

\L I
Il:'>i,ru ...

(5)

~NF
(S) .................

(S) JslNF
I

(5 )~/N



(S

----.J-JLlI«: . I-- --

Much appreciate your response. t
b 7 C



....
:, ,

I
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

~ I

I I
~ Sentember 23 2010 3'31 1M

~FY11

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 D~rHjSTIJ

OI!J 10-31-2012

Yes~ ----"Ifor base funding. It stands f~ ......1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I IC:O::-23,2Q1Q3fPM
RE 11

o Is that what we are reporting we are using from our base funds?

ssl'---_------"
Unit Chief

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

81EC:1
I I I

Here is the estimated 2011 cost/funding info we received from[;Jback in July or August. It appears thac::::Jhas
sufficient funding to cover expenses for all approved projects for FY2011, so we won't have to make any tough choices.

I will arrange a meeting jn the next few weeks to discusc::J funding activity with each unit. Since I am obligated to
I land spending regardless of funding sO!Jrce, please be ready to identify othe~ I

you are pursuing or about to pursue when we meet. -------

IThanks, I

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

I IIIt resdffi' Sentember 21 2010 4'47 pMI



.,.
.,

SUbject: DFYll

SeGRET ~

R -----.... I
~

I I
Here i IFY11 costs and funding, Jet me know if you need ·alJything else.

- 11.1 ........... T ...... ,.. . en!::t

J' c.

b7E

8/13/10 is the most current version of thel I
I I

Operational Technology Division

CEL.L ......'~01·D 012476

2

- - - - - -- -
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,""
DECLASSIFIED 65179

lCl-31-2012

c ....s....e....: ...:_m_b_e_r_23_2_Q_1_Q_2_.2_1_P_M 1

: FYiSubject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

IL.---------r====l====:====::::----_.........._-
I I

=r: I
I I

Here is the estimated 2011 cost/funding info we received fromE=:Jback in July or August. It appearstha~as
sufficient funding to cover expenses for all approved projects for FY2011, so we won't have to make any tough choices.

I will arrange a meeting in the next few weeks to discusdlfunding activity with each unit. Since ~ am obligated to
~~=~~~-=~ ......Iand spending regardless offun~~rce,please be ready to identify otherl 1

you are pursUing or about to pursue when we meet.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I

b
_ C

b E

I
Here ise::::J=Y11- 90sts and funding, let me know if you need anything else.

Proiect Name Fundina TVDe Fundina Cost

1

I

1-



8/13/10 is the most current version 'of th" .... _____

I I
Operational TechnoloJW Division

FROM: Multi Ie
F MPTION 1

FROM: Multi Ie
DECLASSI MPTION1

2

b7E



I I
ALL INFOP~TION CO~ITAINE:D

TlNCLASSI FlED
10-25-2012

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I I
IL-T_ue_S_d_a_Y'_F_e_b_ru_a_rv_o_8_'2_0_·1_1_1_2_:1_5_P_M

1

Looking at the chart we c~mpleted rn January, we requested purchase ofl 1

~
~

011
.xls1--1

b7e
E

CE:·L L /,(i l'D

- "1

-- - ---



I
,.,,

l.!IIt r ,nIT1L T1.wr.

" ...,v

[ 1 12011 FUNDING
D1TE 10-31-2012 E7 65179 DMH,':5TI.T

Dl:)n ICI"T tJAlIlIC

~EUNDlN~ FUNDING COST

E3

i ~
1
I

B
B
B
EJ
B
B
a

Tota51undlng
Total unding

Total Project Expenditures

C: ll';;:'!fiE ......$.- ffl"" IJ,".", C]f1 -;. ". ~::J. "'U
nV»u: l1uru, fLnill JI" &.uuJ I Bra4....

"t,;... 41!:ig. '"

- - - - - -- -



\;,;..

'i INFOro'~TION CONTAI)~D

HEREIN IS lij~CLASSIFIED

I I DATE 10-25-2012 BY 65179 DMH/ST\T

-b3

From: I I b

Sent: I~De;:~:~~I:::::~:~20 611 ITo:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

~2011
FUNDING.xls

Here you gu

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,

,

CE·L·L/OTD 012493

1

- ---------- _.- ------ - - ---- --



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

I I

ALL
HEF~IN UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

Attached is thDportion of my recommendations j~or:..:a::::.l1:.:::o.:::::ca::::.:t:::.iin:o:z..:....:.::;.:::..:..:.&-_..r.::==...:.:.:.=:..:..:.:.:.:.:..==.:.::..:::~:.::-_---,
Section Chiefs meeting tomorrow. Overall, it provider--,. ----~_....----..__......I II believe it is rearonable to expe~t that base funds be applied to cover the remainin ....1

1l~11
'O~lIoca

When your spend plan is finalized, please let me know how much base funding will be applied to these and othe
projects so I can update the reporting database. . . 1..-_.....

I

I
I

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I lAs per our meeting yesterday attached is the latest MUST
HAVE/SUPPORT bare bones ~equest. As discussed my budget is a running
target tied to cost module funding and I cannot specific~lly identify what
base funds I I I have to support the c=J identified requirements.
Additionally even if a requisition is submitted and approved Finance
Division.is on~ aUfhOriZingc==Jfunding due to the continuing resolution.
I will say tha will use base funds to support, however, at this time
I simply cannot provide a specific number .. Hope this assists in your
presentation to the Executive Board.

« File: 1 12011 FUNDING.xIs »

CELL/orD



IV I:SU I Ilf\I~1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-----



CLASSIFIED BY Dl[H/STW
PEASON: 1. 4 (C)
DECLASSlri ON: 11-30-2037

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

I 20117'35 AM ITyesday..J.aD.u.a.rv 11 _

IRE: Ne~c:::::J~in-e~it~e-m-s-------------------
ALL INFOP~TION CO]ITAINED
HEFEIN IS m~CLASSIFIED EXCEPT

Cd
Sorry lor any conlusion. The attached is the correct subbmlssion loonI~..... ..,J Please delete the one you
may have received earlier. FY10 we provide~ ~o develope ras well as product
enhancements.

....aWLI.I.l.U!iitLi:l.I.Wiiu.ilJJ.W.L...lUioLIL.I.I.ll.!Il..i:lJ..lJJioLlIlt:..LW.~ base funds we could provide per year on pa1ae 2 of the document. I estimated
fromE:=J:o finish enhancements required. _ tWill show the

,"==!'::":":'~~~=,==~r----'~n""'lT-"e~p~ro~~e~ct to sustain any O&M or minor enhancements required. '

Just to clear up any impen'cling confusion. r liS looking ai _I =:J
b7C

BothE::::landl~__::_----l been.to.meetings Withl Iso,that we are both aware of what each other's requesting
as well as per funding. '----

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
importance:

~ELL/OTD
1

ssAI'=="":"'"-:-- __
\ ! Init Chipf



(S)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

~r

~ossible to get the three project forms done today? I would like to brief these to th~ Feeting tomorrow.
LJnd I are available to assist whomever you assigned these to. L...- ----'

IThanks
r

From: I f
~~~~: ITU~Sday.Janya: 0:, 201111:44 A1
Subject: 'm:: l\J'eVt==Jlne I ems

=~
~~-----r-----

Thanks.

I I
From:
Sent: janua 04 201111:01 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: line items

~-N.

SS
"L:=:~..,..----_---I

b:"

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I I
~anuary 04.2011 9:46 AM

~lineitems
CELL/OTD

~~ 2

012499



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I IIManda,~ 10 20"3'''" EM

FW: NewDine items IL....-__

DATE: 10-31-2012

PEAS OH: 1. (C)
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-31-2037

HEPEIN IS lU[CLASSIFIED EXCEPT
loJHERE SHnJl.J OTHERIE SE

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Here'Qeffort od... 1

10 201l3:41 PM I

Here is what I co'uld come up with so far f01

b7

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Importance:

Project Worksheet fori

me items

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Importance:

I I
t""laV;5:lO. 201111:3{) AM

FW: Ne Ine items
High

ssJ'JI....-__----IIUnit Chiet



From:
Sent:
To:
SUb~ect:

~,

I I
..Js..lt..Qossible to get the three project forms done today? I would like to briefthese to th~ p,eeting tomorrow.
L-Jand I are available to assist whomever you assigned these to. '------

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Til

(s)(
r============;-------------------I

. l~=",","""""""",,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,II hanks.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I
"-:S--=-SA-:-;::'===~I

Unit C'='h:-':i:'""efO:--------"

b
b3

b7E

From:
Sent:

I r (J"l 2505

2



I-
DERIVED FROM: MultiDle'Sources
DECLA~v~0210104

BC OFO~

DECL .
CRETHNOFORN '

-... , I

4 CELL/OTD 012507



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

~n"ao"o 2011 3·3S PI!

FW: forms

DECLASSIFIED 65179 Dmi/ST1JJ

Sincel bn pat.e"fru.Jn~i~~~_....,....mpleted these Work Statements the best that he could. D is still working on
the statement for th 1...- ----1

b6

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I
~'-:~S5i£-""~\I:::1""a~n~l!""a~n:;z(.....,::-:=o.c""'2~O.lr'''''':-:'3~'::J'9:[1P:':':r:--

Dorms

Here are theDorms. I think this should be enough information. Please review and let me know.

_.,.....-1

al fij
I -

es



65179
(C, G)

DECLASSlri ON: 11-01-2037

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

~I

ALL INFOP1~TION CONTAI]~D

u'ln: LA,S SIFltED EXCE PT

Than'ks for the comments, better we talk in person, seems that things could get confused really quickly on email...

(5)

I guess I'll rely on thellpriorities on what is funded or not. I'm nuttina the nanerwork in to aet a line item on the! I
soreadsheet asL Jstated in the last meetina that thel Iwasl I

I

b
b

b

1
3

7E

Eith~r way, 1'1\ let YOU all make tHe decision 00 what goes into the spreadsheet just tell ys how to traosfo;m the
regU1rementsJ --"1- _

1 ----'

0"1251 5

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc: II-W_P_dQ_P_Sd_::l_"_D_e_cp_ID_b_er_2_9_2_0_1_0_12_'O_5_P_M ......I

1
1



)
Subject: DUbmisslon

(5)

I I

b
b
b
b
b

- Any other supporting info, including a Powerpoint overview, would likely be helpful.

Looking forward'to working with you on this.

7E

Happy New Year!

-~
2



From:
Sent:
To:

IWednesda becem6er29 2J10 9:41 AM

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/Sl1J

ALL HJFOPYLATIOJ.J COUTAINED

~8430

Attached.

Ib
Ib
b
Ib
IE

D FROM: Multi I
DECLASS 1229

6

SEC FORN



" .
DAft; : .LTI
CLA:'lSIFIED BY 6.51'79 DMH/STI,T---

:..", G1~~-

I TY"·,~T,A<;<: OI~:I
(3) I IFrom:

Sent: J;;r n",\ '.Ir-> '.If 'he DRJI

ITo:

Cc: I ALL INFOPlL4TIDllf CONTAINEDSubject:
IIEPEnI TJ]rC LAS SHIED EXCEPT

'0:1"

.. Blft j O. OA ~IFIED........ ""T\RD -
I I
I I

1
hCl

.... ~ - --.- .. . b6. .-wm I.JC UJJ II .. ,o:rvnr ·,VVI vv --rrrr;:> c::lTnTT "ClI ....'" "'1·1-'....::1"" b7Cl..CL 11<:;; "IIVVV IIV ;f
number below or a

Thanks

....
~ ~ ~

[,
From: I
Sent: r~~bn,,!Y 26. 20lD !2:!2 PM

I(3 ) To:

I' Subject:
,

I

~~~IFIED,

~I I
1

007751!

CELL/OID

-



"'" I
i:J ~~. ~.. ........

Thic. ic "" . h..", in +Io\a " .."'+ I'....., nr.+ ",,, ..a +ha holr.\AI """'\Alar is right. .. I knoUi +h""t
I lIn the oast thel I

~herel I-, I

~ :J) Carr-list out w,ich ones I I

I IFrom:
Sent: Frirl;\v 7Ft 7[ 7-07 PM

(:J ) To:
b3

:;uDJea: b6

~IED
C

NON-R .

(S)
Ali:perJ Ithe is .onlV responsible I IFBI

I IHe confirmed this
(S) .~ •••~ +ol-.-... .-.

(:J ) If I miss-stated something please advise. J

ss~ I
Unit Chief

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSlFlED

SEN~SSIFIED
~ BUT U~~~;'ED

~

2

CELl/OlD 007752
------- --



•(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: Finance

Criminal Investigative

Attn:

Attn:

Date: 12/21/2005

From: 0ferational Technology

Contact: I
Approved :By:

Drafted By:

Case ID if: 268-HQ-1068430 - 4 ;1
Title: I1...----:- :===- _

l~s:::.y.Ln~o:::::.p.t:.::::.s.::::.i.:::S.:.:_..=.T-=o:......:::r:.::e:.::gl.:u~e:::.::s~t~t::.:h.:.::e::......lp~r=..:o::::.:c=:.:u~r::..;e~mi.U.e::.:.nlo.!o.t.l=:.-:=.o.=.f..l.I"-------2

Enclosure(s): IT Acquisition form, COTS/ITATS approval
attachment. If Acquisition form attachment, Ven~or Price QJlQt~

I j FD3691 I j n the jmount of t I
and acquisition planning form I ------~

Details: In recent

127

CELL,"OTD . 0:26'("88



To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-l068430, 12/21/2005

The Contracting Officer Technical Representative
(COTRl for tjiS,procurement is Electr1nics Enaineej (EE)

I who can be contacted on at the
Engineering Research Facility, located in Quantico, Virginia,
if there are any questions.

b3

. , ,u7E

3 .

0:,26790



To; Fina~ce From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-I068430, 12/21/2005

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

'FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON. DC

I DrQ~ul'el The Epn) need no Contracts non ) ~

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON. DC

reouested to

Funding is
FD-369 f

The Criminal
the rocur

un 1ng 1S
Requisi tion 1..- ....1

cc:

< ••

-b3
.b6

b7E

4

CELL./O Tf)



See next page for instructions, or
htto: Ilocio.fbinet.fbi Iresources/acaulsition.htm

1 Date: 05/ - ._-- RelqUI~st'OI.IL-r- ,--JI
Office 101 1 CostC~ r

IT ACQUISITION FORM

SP#:'

Please attach to front of FO-369.
Mail to IMU Acquisition Staff, Room 9991, JEH

I

'FO-369#J I

) P"New

I
#:n EXisting

If Yes, which

Ii COTS (CR#. See Attach )

years
to a

f a request for contractor services, will the contractor also provide h/w or s/w products? No
b. If Yes have vou notified vour ITS? Select... (Tirl",,,t:ll:' N/A ,

a. IWili this be

2. IT Product Type(s) Requested and Associated:

Total Costs: (as funded on the FD-369)
13.

4. CI elect ONE):I 1 '" I~F~~l~~IM~~~;J~~l~~~~
5. Director Priorities Supported (Select ONEl I II

k-~------~~_--"':_----===~------- .r':'A"TTI'TI' ~r.,~
6 life cvcle 5

c. I b6

~~IW~hatITrT'isv~ste!mOmorJr~~~.dct;;;oes:tith~isZcj;:;i;W;;;-s;;UJpj;;IPPOrr:t?[::(~(c:ii&lick~~~;;;;;;~'~~~:i;;;;;;~listS)~;;;----~----~~~'11"'

*****Please confirm that the following documents are part of your acquisition package, where applicable. ~

~'Y§ Ie Gov't Cost Y§

b. ISection 508 statement? Yes g. Earned Value Management Plan? Yes

c. System Security Plan? Yes

a. Justification for Limited Competition? Yes
8. If your total acquisition request exceeds 51million or is for

h. PrivC\cv Impact Assessment? No
i. Risk Assessment? Yes

nnh, nl",,,,,,,,,' ~ ~~o ~_O~ '"

..J

CIO opp Signature Date CTO Signature Date

\.-IV "'gnawre Date CFO Signature
Date

For Official 04/1.';05



IT Acquisition Form

Section 7 Attachment

Reauirements Analvsis

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DliH/ST\T

b3

r'- -.- ---Ilas specified in requisition
I I

Analysis of Alternatives

Section 508 Statement
1 ~onducted an
evaluation of the systems and have submitted the following comments regarding
compliance of Section 508 requirements.

1194.3 .G~neral Exceptions

Systems are critical to the direct fulfillment ofmissions and are not used for
routine administrative and business 'applications.I
I 1----

Subpart B -- Technical Standards

CELL/orD 026793



Subpart C - Functional Performance Criteria

CE L l~/OTD 026'(94

h ~,

L'--~'

b7E



Subpart D - Information, Documentation, and Support

(a) Documentation is offered in hardcopy (paper) as well as softcopy
(CD) at no additional charge.

(b) End users are instructed in the product features, visually or through
instruction verbally at request, at no additional charge.

(c) Support services accommodate the communication needs of end-users
with disabilities,

System Security Plan
A System Security Plan has been completed and in place fo~ use of thel

I IEe dated 06/30/2004 from Security Divis,I\-'o-nT.h-as"""lb-e-en---
attached to requisition packag1 I E

0267;:"'95



Sole Source Justification
·11....- _

IlndeLendent Government Cost Estimate

has submitted a quotation from the vendor,1:===========1which details the
cost of this procurement. Pricing is according to GSA price listings.

. Life Cvcle Cost Estimate

Earned Value Management Plan
I ~ontinuously ensure~s.JilllannllIDliin~.§ij@.gilliJQ&.]llQ.].ill!Jill..mJmi:tQ1j~.1JJJ~

rOlITam mana ement efforts.

L- ---' Detailed reports can be generated providing
management the proper information to plan future procurements and deployments as the
need arises.

Privacy Impact Assessment
The Office of General Council has been contacted and has reviewed the reauest frlr ~

Privacv Imnact Assessment (ptA) I J

Sufficient
L,,---..,...-...,.-....,--...,..~,...-~~....,_------::----:':'"--:---=---:--~
funding is also in place for this procurement, and as well as plans for the maintenance
over the fulllifecycle of these products. Refer to.acquisition planning forml rOI
sp~cific estimates and distribution of costs.

E

eEL L .,"~. ell '"\1''' 11::)1



HEREIN IS ,mrFD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)
,~y~~,

lJAIL J:j I O~~ I~ L!rin/,;, HV
FEDERAL BUREAU Vi'

r rFOR "y ""[un n"" A Nl>/£\U (
I

Page I ofReq.#

.8, 2005 I
Date

Ann "" Julilan Date.
Contract Spe~ialist: I ISupply Technician:

Program Manae'er:

r va" l\."~"IV"u:Fnnriin"
-'-

I I FY 2006 Purchase Order #

ITEM "'T"roV ISER. ",nTT . UNIT QTY

I I I UNIT I TOTALNUMBER

r",,,,nli'
I

ea
2 -

ea, -
ea

. ~ ..
~J -

I I
Vendor:

~

~

~
(\

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIlIN5:.
FOR THE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:Shin'", r""ip·

'lPP .tt.phP<'i l'r

1Delivery Instructions: M-F 8am-4:30om, except holidays

I I
Government's Estimate I
Previous PO # I

'"
'<'~HV , '-'Ulll"'~ltt I

.



ACQ1ISITION PLANNING EfRM

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1'~~~i~5~__t_O_T_D ~ _

2. Description of ReqUir~ment~

4. Term of Contract: _

6. Subobject ClasslBudget Item: J ....
Product or Service Code: _

3. Estimated coJ__========- _
5. Distribution of Dollars: FY-JI. L

FY- FY- _
FY- FY- _

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): _S_e_e_at_t_a_ch_e_d_E_e_,...:..n_n_t:"l~n~i~'~_so_l_e_s_o_u_r_c_eJ~t_Sti'_t_h:;~~~i~'~ _

Commercial' Item: Yes No Competitive: 0 Yes ~ No
Ifno to one or more above, explain: SeealtachedECcontainingsolesourcejuslification

8. Sources Considered: 0 FBI Personnel
• I

o 100% Small Bus.

o Hubzone

o A-76

o Other Govemrp.ent Personnel

o 8a Setaside

Women-owned

o Required Sources

o Disadvanm'ged (FAR Part 8)

~ Other Federal Contracts

9. Iflnformation Technology: IRMReview o AIS A roval

10. Type of Procurement:

~ Brand Name Only

o Brand Name or Equal

o Functional Specifications

o Performance-Based Service Contract-

o Commercial Item 0 Compatibility

o Reimbursable Agreement

o Incentive 0 BOA

II. Contract Type: Iia Firm-Fixed Price

o Firm-Fixed Price wlEconomic Adj.

o Cost-Reimbursement

o (IPB) ORFP o RFQ 0 IDIQ Contract

o Time & Material

o Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attached): Purchase 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: 0 Yes ~ No

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): 0 Yes ~ No

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

.' I L2!~J!tJd-
Approval: ===J r

Technical SlaffMember/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (lfapplicable)/(dale) Comracting Officer or CCO/(date)

FBJIDOJ

02680~~



(Rev, 0 \·3 t ·2003)
4.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES·TIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance

Date: 12/22/2004

Attn: I I
rL---1-------L,1

, From: In1esti:ative T_e_c_h_n_o_l_o_9_V __

COUt cc: EI I ------
Approved' By:

Drafted B-:.y":' IL -:-- ---J

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430/J.:J5

T i tl e:' 1 _

b7C

Enclosure (s): FD-3p.;z......... .......l...J...I..l......Irhe amount' of 1 ----.....1 and
vendor price quotes ..1...- ---1

Details: I I

026804

·U PLOA DE D

JAN 1 0,2005

S•D•J



To: Finance From:. Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-I068430, 12/22/2004

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1:

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

uested toContracts Unit

Fundihg is available on FD-369L- ~

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT ~ASHINGTON, DC

-369 nurn1;)er L- ----'

Funding is on

cc:

••

5

CEl"L/OTO



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Program Manager:

Funding Approved:

Date Received:

PPMS Approval:

TOTALUNIT
PRICE

FULL DESCRIPTION

3

4

5

7

ITEM #

JUSTITICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:~

See Attached EC ~

Delivery Restrictions:

SPECIAL lNSTRUCTIO;;.;N:.:;S::.:.:__---.
Ship to Code: I

- Previous Contract #



I
,

i
ALL INFORJIrATION LUl\lL!!..u'J~V

1
,

TTlITrr I J.~1J.
(Rev. 01-31-2003) 1 ~ ~ ~~1?

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P~ecedence: PRIORITY Date: 05/10/2005

'To: Finance Attn: I
I

Criminal Inv.estigative Attn: I I

From: O~fa:±Ofiai Tecflfielo6Y

I I
on act: I

Approved By: I

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-I068430

I ITitle:

Synopsis :. To request procurement of
b
b';':::

Enclosure(s) : IT Acquisi ti<;m form, COTS/ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment, Notification of
the AEproval to QPesate (ATO) dated 06/30/2004, Vendor ce
Quote FD369 I I in the amount of. I I and acquisition planning forml I .
Details: I I

I I

CELL~/OTD (»26816

- --



To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-I068430, 05/10/.2005

LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Ena; ~_na Contracts Unit is re t.o

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investiaat.ive Di vi~ion i ~ ~m ,~t-"",r1 h",

th"", nrnl'll nf I I

I I Funding is
available as specified on-the attached form FD-369,
Requisition IL...- I

I

cc:

••

I

4 '_--I

b3

b7E

CELL/OTC - •.:'1268,19



._.~.
,. ~ .~

IT ACQUISITION FORM ...,,~. 1:)1;;':;;;;;' :;~~;;,;:." tn fi...nnt ' cn:"':>,"",

httRilJ.ocio.fbinet. fbi/ resou rces/acguisition.htm Mail tol IRoom 9991, JE!i
1. Date: 05/10/2005 . Requestor:' I Phone!

, -

Office 101 I Cost code:1 I SP#: FD-36'9#~
ITT n, . T. .,_\

2. -, ITotal Costs: (as funded on the FD~369)

13 IV COTS (CR# ) I Existing #: ) r New'Vl-'V~cv , •.,en..."

4. CIO Category Supported (You MUST select ONE)I I
5; Director Priorities Supported (You MUST select ONE~ I
6. Estimated life cycle: 5 years

a.. Will this be attached to' a network? No If Yes, which network? Select...

If a request for contractor serVices, will the contractor als0 orovide h/w or s/w oroducts? No
u.

If Yes, have you notified your ITS? Select... (Ticket #: N/A ) ..

·1 I
I,----l

d What IT system or project does this , :>UIJIJUI e! (Click on~ or~ to view lists) None

*****Please confirm that the are part of your where

7. Requirements Analysis? Yes e. Independent Gov't Cost' Estimate? Yes
a. Analysis of Alternative(s)? Yes f. Life Cycle Cost Estimate? Y§

b. Section 508 statement? Yes la. Earned Value Manaaement Plan?~

c. ISYstem ;::>"'LoUlle Plan?~ Ih; Privacy Impact Assessment? No

d for Limited X§ Ii Risk .....~

8. lf your total acauisition reauest exceeds $lmillion, or is for services only, please include a one page synopsis of your reqLjirement.

I I ,-/" 1."'-"-

~e
I-Zo<sr--r -{

I I =u><~"'~, ~,,,..~,u, ~ Date

9.
CIO Opp Signature Date CTO Signature Date

CIO Signature Pate ..~ Date

CFO/CIO
eFt/...

For Official Use Only Rev 2.0 04/14/05



1 of!

TOTAL

Date Received:

PPMS Approval:
Purchase Order #

ea

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

NUMBER

3

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

COTR:

Program Manager:

Funding Approved:
Requester:

4 ea

Vendor:

PO#
Previous Contract #

See Attacb,ed EC



2. Descriotion of Requirement:

ALL .L H 'Jr"a..tU l.U!~ cO:fITj",nJED
IS H1I'I~r.

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM DATE 1)-20-2012 BY 5:1~9 DMH/STliJ

I I
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I. UniUSection/D~~ion: 1~~~~~-t_6_T_D~~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
To request procurement ofl

3. Estimated cost:IL.. r=======I "'--_ 4. Term of Contract:

,. Distribution of Dollars: F¥JI"o, ...L 6. SUbobjeC~ Class/Budget I:eml=======q
F¥- F¥- Product or Service Code: NIJl, .....------

, - '-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

Commercial Itein: 0 Yes 0 No !~~~:.!:::.~~_::.~~~~~~Y~e~s~~:v'~N~O:-===.......::.......========== ____If no to one or more above, explain: ,,~""~"c~ ''',IVI

8. Sources Considered: 0 FBI Personnel

o 100% Small Bus.

o Hubzone

DA-76

o Other Government Personnel

o 8a Setaside

o Women-owned

o Required Sources

o Disadvantaged. (FAR Part 8)

~ Other Federal Contracts bE

9. Iflnformation Technology: o IRMReview DAIS Approval

10. Type ofProcurement:

~ Brand Name Only

o Brand Name or Equal

o Funetional Specifications

o Performance-Based Service Contract

o Commercial Item 0 Compatibility

o Reimbursable Agreement

Incentive 0 BOA

II. Contract Type: [;a Firm-Fixed Price

o Firm-Fixed Price wlEconomic Adj.

o Cost-Reimbursement

o (IFB) ORFP o RFQ 0 IDIQ Contract

o Time & Material

o Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attached): Purchase 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: 0 Yes Ii2j No

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): 0 Yes ~ No

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

Technical SlaffMember/(date) Budge! StaffMember/(date)

I 6~1/{)(:J.a.~Approval:~ _

Legal Review (If applicable)/(dale) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

FBlJDOJ



HEREIN I~ T~JCLA~SIFIED

• (Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: Finance

Crimina] rDYestjoatjYe
Ir....- I

Attn:

Attn:
Attn:

Date: 12/21/2005

From: ORerational Technoloav
1L,..".".,..""..,~-=--r----------_-,.. ...JrQT-ERF
Contact: I I

Approved By:

_
s_v_n_o_p_S_i_S_'__T_o_r_e_a_u_e_s_t_p_r_o_c_u_r_e_m_e_n_t_O_f__I =i - . j

Enqlosure(s): IT Acquisition form, COTS!ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition· form attachment, Notification of
the AB~p~r~o~v~a~l_t~o~O~p=e=rate (ATO) dated 06/30/2004, Vendor Price
Ouote! I FD369 I I in the tmQunt Qf
[ I and acquisition planning form I

II..---Detans_: d

b3

E



To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-I068430, 1272172005

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Enajneer;~a co~:rao:. UP;: ;~ requested to

I
Drocnre] -.::: r

. Fun ~ng ~s ·ava~Ia Ie as spec~fied on
the attached form FD-369, Requisitionl I
Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

is

The Criminal Invest~gative D'
rove fundin 'for the rocurement of

available as specified on' the attached form
Requisitionl I

Set Lead 3: (Action)

~b6

AT WASHINGTON, DC
E

spec~

Funding ,is

cc: I

••
. 4

CELL/orD 7



.
i~UI"

HEPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
'4

See next page for instructions, or
hUp://ocio.fbinet.fbi/resources/acguisition.htm

~
. : 05/10/2005 Requestorl I

ice !OJ I Cost Code:1

2. Product Type(s) Requested and Associated:

Total Costs: (as funded on the FD-369)

SP#:

Phonel

Please attach to front of FD-369.
Mail to IMU Acquisition Staff, Room 9991, JEH

I
FD-369#J I

I
'UIJV""'U I..ndl

4; CIO Category Supported (Select ONE)I

.J. 'I' "''""CV 'v, 'u"'" .:>UIJIJV' cc;u (Select ONE)I

) I New

6. life cycle: 5 years

a. Will this be attached to a network? No If Yes, which network? Select...

If a request for contractor services, will the contractor also provide h/w or s/w products? No

b. If Yes have vou notified vour ITS? Select... (Ticket #: N/A )

I
I

d. What IT <:v<:t",m or nrn;ect does this "rm,idN,," "Uf./f./U, c, (Cl on~ or~ to view master li.~~;t,~sJl),·I~(Jne

*****Please confirm that the following documents are part of your acquisition package, where applicable.

7. Requirements Analysis? Yes Ie Gov't Cost .~

a. Analysis of Alternative(s)? Yes f. Life Cycle Cost Estimate? Yes

b. Section 508 statement? Yes g. Earned Value Management Plan? Yes

b6
b7C

c. System Security Plan? Yes
" ~.

h. Privacy Impact Assessment? No
. n'

Customer Signature (Mandatory)

,8

I

9.

[If your total

I
I

request

I
. <1::1 ..... iIHnn Ir is for

Date

onl, please include a one paqe of your n:::yulIl:::llll:::llL.

I

Date

CIO opp Signature

eIO Slnnature

Date

Date

ero Signature

CFO Sianature

Date



I

Page I of

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DATE ~~ ~ BY 65179 DliH/ZTIJ

REQI.lISIUON:FFOORRSUP~:!:m§.M..,N~nJII»~~~~.~......~Z
Req. #

FD-369·(Rev.2-21-89)

I

, ~, 2005

Date

Supply Technician:
Program Manager:

I
vraenng

Contract specialistl
n .. n ..

Julilan Date

Funding

F F¥2006 Purchase Order #

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK
NUMBER

FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT
OF

QTY. ISUBOBJECT I BI# I
I CLASS. I I

UNIT
PRICE I TOTAL

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I EA

~
~

~

~
~ b7C

b7E

I
'Delivery Instructions: LEM-~F~~~~E~~~~:===
Government's Estimate:
Previous PO #

, arracnea CL

I J.<"ul{ THI£
....I



ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM
I I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division: J- ...L__--;~======================:::::~;=
Procurement 0i L

3. Estimated Cost1 ;::::=====:::;----...:-- 4. Tenn of Contract: _

S. Distribution of Dollars: FY- o~ I. 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: J _
_______ FY- Product or Service Code: -'- _

FY- FY-· _

7. Market Research (state how perfonned & attach): See attached EC contcliniino Sale Source Justification

Commercial Item: Yes 0 No Competitive: 0 Yes 0 No
If no to one or more above, explain: See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

8. Sources Considered: 0 FBI Personnel

o 100% Small Bus.

o Hubzone

DA-76

o Other Government Personnel

o 8a Setasid'e

o Women-owned

o Required Sources

o Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)

o Other Federal Contracts

b7E

9. IfInfonnation Technolo o IRM Reviev:r DAIS A proval

10. Type ofProcurement:

o Brand Name Only

o Brand Name or Equal

o Functional Specifications

o Perfonnance-Based Service Contract

o Commercial Item 0 Compatibility

o Reimbursable Agreement

o Incentive 0 BOA

II. Contract Type: Iia Finn-Fixed Price

o Firm-Fixed Price wlEconomic Adj.

o Cost-Reimbursement

o (IFB) DRFP o RFQ 0 IDIQ Contract

o Time & Material

o Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attached): 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: 0 Yes 0 No

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): 0 Yes ~ No

IS. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

Technical StaffMember/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)

I I/Z/2 1 ,k..s.-
Approval: ---l . --------------------

Legal Review (Ifapplicable)l(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(dale)

d""· [:..... II fl1I IW J' Ill'.

n ..
t - m'H tol"l !llfll ..,.,,4' " II"tI, ..."... "....."11"1 ("'/,"";::1, .

1."./1 ~.. II"("~'I !I:~'# 11:::" 0
"WI, !,ml.II J~,;,-;p ~ ....

FBllOOJ



! Mall ~'------------

YA.:Eloot MAll

From: fr-- ...L _

To: 1
cc: 11.- _
Subject: FW: Section 508 Compliance

Date: Thu, 17 Mar 2005 16:55:39 -0500

Hil:....__

Print - Close Window
ALL INFOP1IATION CONTAI]~D

DATE

b7
b7E

It was a pleasure to speak with you. As we discussed, I am attaching the table of supporting features
and remarks per Functional Performance Criteria for our products. As we also discussed some
equipment may fall in the exemption guidelines but either way you have documentation- for the
Boards request. Please do not hesitate to contac~ us is you need any additional information.

Section 1194.41 Information, Documentation and Support - Detail

Voluntary Product Accessibility Template
Criteria . Supporting Features Remarks and explanations

(a) Product support documentation provided to end-users shall be made available in alternate formats upon request, at no
additional charge Documentation is offered in hardcopy (pa er as well as softcopy (CD) at ho additional charge.

(b) End-users shall have access to a description of the accessibility and c atures 0 pro ucts In a terna e
formats or alternate methods upon request, at no additional charge. End users are instructed in the product features,

visually or through instruction verbally at there request.
(c) Support services for products shall accommodate the communication needs ofend-users with disabilities.

Support services can accQmadate end users with disabilities.

CELl/OTD OZ6851

http://us.f510.mail.yahoo.comlymlShowLetter?box=Inbox&Msgld=1228_3689861_2138_... 3/21



..
TITLE OF PROCUREMENT:

REQUISITION NUMBER:

REQUESTING DIVISION:,

USER DIVISION. SECTION. UNIT:

EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES REQUESTED:

PROPOSED DELIVERY DATE:

FUNDING:IL- _

Budget Item:
Original Budget:
Budget Changes (Net):
Commitment to Date:
Current Committed Requisition(s):
Budget Remaining:

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

Operational Technology Division

After issuance ofFunding document

PROGRAM: iL.... _

I~~~­(SEE ATTACHED)

Sole Source

b3
E

ALTERNATIVE METHODS CONSIDERED TO MEET REQUIREMENTS
(Lease vs. Purchase, etc.): N/A

IS THIS PROCUREMENT DEPENDENT UPON A PREVIOUS OR SUBSEQUENT
PROCUREMENT: No

LIST OF PREVIOUS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT/CONSULTING CONTRACTS OF
SIMILAR NATURE AND/OR LIST THOSE CONTRACTS WITH THE SAME COMPANY:

SPECIAL ISSUES: None

LEGAL AUTHORITY:
41 USC 253(c)(6)

COMMENTS:



, (Rev. 01-31-2003) NlH/snJ

FEDERAL BUREAU· OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: Finance

,criminal InvestiQatire

Attn:

Attn:
Attn:

Date: 03/29/2005

From:' 1nerat j ona l

Contact:

Technolody

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: ~68-HQ-l068430

Title:

tl 1

b3
b
b7C

Enclosure(s}: IT Acquis form l eOTS/ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment l Notification of

to 0 erate {AT~06f30f2004'Vendor Price
FD369 in the ~mount of

~:::::::======~r-a--n~d-Jacquisitionpanning form I I
Ilne:::....L...taj;;\",,/,j~JSi..i....;...L.l__========================~

C Uc·... II U "..,. I....·· '"11''' n·..••
W' ~':;lt IlluI 111t,1o' ..,I JulIlll f1mJf ""..·/1".....1' ... ~ -..... ' d:::::" (;"":/1~ !5 9



To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-I068430, 03/29/2005

LEAD(s}:

Set Lead J.: '(Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Enaineerina Contracts Unit is reauested to
procureI

~~__~~~ ==~~I Funding is available as specified on the
,attached form FD-369, Requisition I I '
Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division is re
rove fundin for the rocurement

Funding is
available as specified on the attached form FD-369,
Requisition I I b3

Set Lead 3: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Fun lng lS aval a e as specl
attached form FD-369, Requisitionl~~ 1 ,

cc: I

••
4



Total Costs: (as funded on the FD·369j

4 CIO IT Category Supported: (please circle)

5 Director Priorities Supported: (please circle)

...... Please rovlde the follow!n (eedoaek where a Ileabl.: ease c re • or

6 Estimated life cycle of h/w or s/w p'roduct(s): 'i:"' yrs.

a. Will this be att(lched to a network? Y Go If Y, Which network?

SP#

N
o

b. Have you completed a Sectiori 508 statement?

a. Have you completed an Analysis of Alternative(s}? (i). N
N

Ne. Have you completed an Independent Gov"t Cost Estimate? ®
f. Have you completed a life cycle cost estimate?

N7 Have'you completed a Requirements Analysis? (.!f)

a ure:

/04

104

'G) Ni. Have you completed a Risk Assessment?

104 Division Si nature:

N

request exceeds $1 million, or is (or services

CIO Si nature:



FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Req. #

TOTALUNIT
PRICE

Julilan Date

Contract Specialist:

Date Received:
PPMS Approval:

Y2005
FULL DESCRIPTION

NUMBER

3

4

PO#
Previous Contract II

See Attached Ee
FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEM .



ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM
. 1 I .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I.~~~~~D~~~II J~L_·_ID~========================~-
Procurement o~ I

-

'-="""..""".._. ...,..-------------------1- .
3. Estimated Cost: .I=====~~===:::1=:::;-___ 4. Tenn of Contract: --------------

5. Distribution ofDollars: FY- o~ 6. Subobject ClasslBudget ItemJ. ......J
FY- FY- Product or Service Code: ---,.NI_A _

FY- FY-, _

7. Market Research (state how perfonned & attach): See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

Commercial Item,: 0 Yes 0 No Competitive: 0 Yes ~ No
Ifno to one or more above, explain: Reference attached EC for Sole Source Justification

8. Sources Considered: 0 FBI Personnel

o 100% Small Bus.

o Hubzone

OA-76

o Other Govemment Personnel

o Sa Setaside

o Women-owned

'0 Required Sources

o Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)

~ Other Federal Contracts b

b7E

9. If Information Technology: IRMReview o AIS Approval

10. Type ofProcurement:

~.Brand Name Only

o Brand Name or Equal

o Functional Specifications

o Performance-Based Service Contract

o Commercial Item 0 Compatibility

o Reimbursable Agreement .

o Incentive 0 BOA

II. Contract Type: lj2j Finn-Fixed Price

o Finn-Fixed Price wlEconomic Adj.

o Cost-Reimbursement

o(IFB) ORFP o RFQ 0 IDIQ Contract

o Time & Material

o Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attached): Purchase

14. Inherently Gov~mment Function (justified):. 0 Yes ~ No

13. Environmentally Preferable Item: 0 Yes ~ No

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

j 1
3/LZ./OS'

Approval: -----:;:::;::;::7'<:::;:l"~==~-
Technical StaffMember/(date)

Legal Review (If applicablc)/(datc)

Budget StaffMember/(date)

Contracting Officer or CCO/(dalc)

FBIIDOJ



/1..

! T~ERev. 01-131.2003)
!
,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ALL INFOPlrATION CONTAIr~D

HEREIN IS tUJCLASSIFIED
10-24-2012 65179 D!'IH/STIJ

Precedence: .ROUTINE Date: 02/18/2005

ro: Finance Attn:

Criminal Investigative Attn: I I

Prom.: Investiaative Tef"'l'h'nl"'\l()("!v
r

\.,;onl:.acl:.: I I
lpproved By:

I I
JJraI:l:.ea .l:ly: I I

Case 1:D #: 268 ..~Q-1 06843'rr--B11
'l'itle: I I
SvnoDsis: rellup~j-

»

Ii- ..... .f=r bTo

"~'717

Enclosure(s): FD369

E
~ the amount of I I

vendor pr~ce
. aCqUirj t j 0E oJ anD; D1 Non-IT Waiver t and
quote

I I
D.PlDADED

MAR 1 2005

S.D.) ICEI_ I ."''"...,..,.." .... ,"" l!
v:y,



'To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 02/18/2005

LEAD (8) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

lS aval able from

Set Lep.d 2: ,(Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

b7E

b3t d tD' . ,t' t'Th C ' , 1 Ie rlmlna nves 19a lve lV1Slon lS reaues e 0
approve fundinq for the orocurement ofl

tun ln lS aval a:>e om SUbobJect Classlflca.tio~

I
cc:

•

3



·_'M
FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

'n_; ~.U"T..,,:;:" ;; l'lTTDt> A n OF " .W ~,,~·~uI REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES ANn/O»

Pa!!e lofl

Req.#

I February .L 2005 r I~

Julilan Date

"&
'.tly':>Upply

I---Program Manager:

Date Received:

l:'..__J:_

I---
TiTi, iC;Requester:

T I FY2005 Purchase Order #
COTR:

rSER. # ";;;

QTV./ Biiif :::;~~ f TOTA{;

ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK
uv UNITNUMBER I

CLASS.
T!':.<:TlJl'

I

ea2'
ea3

ea~

ea=s-
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ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

I I
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4. Term of Contract: _

6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: 1... _
Product or Service Code: _Nl_A _

3. Estimated Cost: 11.",__ ='- _

5. Distribution ofDollars: FY-~I-.. _
FY- FY- _
FY- FY-

7. Market Research (state how perform~d & attach): See at~ached EC containing SQJe Source Justification

Commercial Item: EI Yes 0 No Competitive: 0 Yes 0 No
If no to one or more above, explain: Reference aUached EO for Sole Source Justification

8. Sources Considered: FBI Personnel

o 100% Small BilS.

o Hubzone

DA-76

Other Government Personnel

8a Setaside

o Women-owned'

o Required Sources

o Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)

o Other Federal. Contracts
bE

9. IfInformation Technology: o lRM Review DAIS Approval

10. Type ofProcurement:

o Brand Name Only

o Brand Name or Equal .

o Functional Specifications

o Performance-Based Service Contract

o Commercial Item 0 Compatibility

o Reimbursable Agreement

o Incentive 0 BOA

I J. Contract Type: liaFirm-Fixed Price

o Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj.

o Cost-Reimbursement

o (IFB) DRFP o RFQ 0 IDIQ Contract

o Time & Material

o Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attached): No 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: 0 Yes 1!21 No

14. Inherently Government Function Gustified): 0 Yes ~ No

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

Approval: --L- "'---I-:...!-:;....J.__
Technical StaffMcmberl(date) Staff Mcmber/(datc)

Legal RC\'iew llfapplicablc)l(date) Officer or CC01(datc)

FBIlDOJ

C.ELL/OID 026892



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance Attn:

Date: 02/18/2005

I
Criminal Investigative Attn: I

ERF

From: Investigative Technology
1'---- 1..-_---1

Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

b7
rocurement ofS no sis:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-I0b8430

Ti tIe: 1 _

Enclosure(s): FD369/1~ ~~n
acquisition planningE____ :=J
price quote 1 _

the amount of 1__=--_--=- _
Non-IT Waiver, and vendor

I

CEl.L/OTD 0268



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

Req.1f

2005

Supply Technician:
Program Manager:

Iulilan Date

Contract Specialist

Requester:

ITEM #

2

3

5

NATrONAL STOCK
NUMBER

FULL DESCRIPTION

Requisition Description:

Suggested Vendor:

Purchase Order If

UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

. JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
See Attached EC

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIO;;.:N.:.;:S;.;.: _
Ship to Code: I 1"..". -:--:--:-__
Delivery Restrictions: M-F, 8am-4 :'30pm, except holidays."".'
Previous PO If
Previous Contract If

I I



D Required Sources

D Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)

~ Other Federal Contracts

ontract

D Compatibility

------\

No

DAIS Approval

D Other Government Personnel

D 8a Setaside

D Women-owned

DIRMReview

Brand Name or Equal

D Functional Specifications

Commercial Item: .. Yes No
Ifno toone or more above, explain: ~=~==:::::.::::.:::::=::.:::=====__ _

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I. Unit/Section/Division: 1::::::::::::!t.:..IT:..;D=- -;====================::;
To request procurement 04 l2. Description of Requirement:

I

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

3. Estimated Cost: 1.- -;=====:::;-____ 4. Term ofContract: --;=====:::::;;- _
5. Distribution ofDollars: FY-~ 6. Subobject ClasslBudget It~m: IL.. _

FY- FY- Product or Service Code: ....:;:nJa::- _

FY- . FY-.:..· _

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Market conducted via internet research and contact I

communications with multiple vendors (reference attached EC sole source justification).

8. Sources Considered: D FBI Personnel

D 100% Small Bus.

D Hubzone

DA-76

10. Type ofProcurement:

~ Brand Name Only

9. IfInformation Technology:

D Reimbursable Agreement

11. Contract Type: Ii2I Firtn-Fixed Price

D Firm-Fixed Price wlEconomic Adj.

D (IFB) D.RFP D RFQ D IDIQ Contract

D Time & Material

12. Lease vs Purchase (iflease, analysis attaChed): No 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: DYes 2j No

14. Inherently Govemment Function (justified): 0 Yes ~ No

In

oproval: _
Technica! SlllffMemberl(date)

Legal Review (lfapplicilble)l(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)



ON 11-01-2012

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Here is thec:::Jor the new cont~act package. Note that the intended cap is Please let me know if you think

Thank~, I

FROM: . eSources
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I

DECLA55Iri ON: 10-31-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6) HEREI1J

TilHERE 5Hm,JN OTIiERWI5E

1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY

U The a enc is the u.s. Department ofJustice, Federal Bureau ~fInvestigation (FBI)J _
Operational Technology Division (OTD). The contracting activity is the

........-----:--~~nit (ECU).

2. NATURE AND/ORDESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED

3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY'S NEEDS

(U)Ds responsible for providing the FBI with I I
I

(S)

~iS requesting this sole source procurement wit~ I .
IRequisition #EOO:XXXX, in the amount of$XXXXXX.OO has been submitted to begin

funding the requirement.

CELL/Ol'l1"'.. ~~)1 """.'Q'm) ." .......,.~ It 1I1~ l.!ltm1b"r,;

~""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''

I

1
b3



4. IDENTmICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL
AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c)(6). The regulatory
authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
ofthe agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

5. DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR'S UNIQUE QUALmlCATIONS OR THE
NATURE OF THE ACQmSITION REQmRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

(S)

6. DESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM
AS MANY POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1), provides
Contracting Officer authority to 'not publish a procurement action when "the syno sis cannot be worded to
preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security",
(e.g., would result in disclosure·of classified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the
Federal Business Onnortunities (FedBizOnns). or anv other neriodicals because to do so wouldl I

7. DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO
THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAm. AND REASONABLE

(U) The contracting officer has adequate information to ensure that the cost to the government for this
acquisition will be fair and reasonable. Techniques may include a technical analysis ofproposed direct
costs, audit, or comparison ofproposed indire~t factors with audited factors in use elsewhere in the

b7E



8. A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A
STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

(UDcontinuously conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art technologies. The engineers,
technicians) and technical personnel are in constant contact witn.equipment vendors) other technical

:~:~~::~~:~t~:~;~~~~:~~~;%~:~:;~la~dv~~~~:s~:r~~;;~~;~~~}~~:i:~~:t~~e:n:orsto
assess the capabilities, performance, and quality ofequipment that meets the needs ofthe FBI. c:=J
assessed available capabilities and have aetermined that other vendor technologies have not yet achieved

tile a~~a~ce~ ca~a~ilitie~I I E

9. ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN
COMPETITION

See paragraph (5) above for facts
sUPPortiiii1E:e'liSiroroi:n:ertlieii1'iiJIaiiifi5PeiiC:QiiiPetmOil.----'

10. A. LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE
ACQUISITION

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given
the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

11. A STATEMENT OF THE ACTIONS, IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR
OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SE.RVICES REQUIRED

(U) The FBI will evaluate future procurement actions to determine whether full and open competition is
appropriate an in the best interests of the government.

12. TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION

ill) Based. Q11 the IlPQY~ fi11cli11gS, it is herepy d.eterrn.i11ed., withi11 the Il1~a,ni11g Qf 41 l].S.C.
253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the
disclosure ofthe agency's needs would compromise national security, unless the agency is
permitted to limit the nUmber of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.



(U) As the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) ofrecord, I hereby certify to the
best ofmy knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge.

I ~ontracting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)

(U) As Contracting Officer ofrecord, I hereby certify to the best ofmy knowledge that all
information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best ofmy knowledg~.

b
b7C

1 1Contracting Officer (Date)

(U) As the Supervisory Contracting Officer ofrecord, I hereby certify to the best ofmy knowledge
that all information contained herein is complete and' accurate to the best ofmy knowledge.

, Supervisory rCOltltralc1't·ing Officer
~

, FBI Chief Contracting Officer

Office ofGeneral Counsel

Approved By:
, Competition Advocate

(Date)

(Date)

(Date)

(Date)

U11' lllll'" H'lf"h
II...... ij''''"' H U ."", II If 1 n....'·to....; ....r "'mol'"III"'· unn noon "II'll



Sent:
To:

Per your request, here's a copy of the EC and other documents that I produced to to the post-KatrinaI
equipment buy.

b7C:
b7E
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HEREIN I~ UNCLASSIFIED
" :r DATE 1 IL," ~,?nl ':'

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

F'EDERAL BUREAU OF' INVES..-IGA..-ION

- -~ . n""f-"",. rl'7l1 "< /?rlrl(:'

To: Finance Attn:

I I
Criminal Investigative Attn: I I

From: Ooerational Technoloqv
I I
contact: I I

Approved By:

!

I

Drafted By:

Case ID :Jr:: 268-HQ-I068430

Title: I I
Synopsis: To request ·the procurement ofl I

bh

b7
b7E

Enclosure(s) : IT Acquisition form l COTS/ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment, FD369 in the amount
ofl I and acquisition planning I I
Details: In the summer of 20'05, the U. S. Gulf Coast ,bore the

~4= ...,
"

.; ~ .... ,. ,..:I';~..... ..... ...,~ ...... v""+- ..... .; ... ", •••1-0'; rt"h- ..'-
';::'lr';::'lh~] i t-i Ql:! nf~t-hA Iseverelv deqrad""d t-h",

~•••I I
I Incl.uded wJ.tnJ.n tnJ.s equJ.pment

was I I As a result the
abiJJ.tv to conduct I I

I

rrhA I I

CELL/Om 007642
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I To: Finance From: Operational Technology
I Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 07/13/2006
i
I

I

T_"C''l\.n/ ... \ :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHING'tON, DC

The Enaineerina Contracts Unit is reauested to initiate
the procurement ofl I

I I
1 I Funding
is available as outlined on the attached form FD-369.

Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investiqative Division is reauested to
a.pprove the procurement oft t

I I b7E
Funding is avail:.:>hlQ as outlined on the attached form FD-369,
J:<.equJ.sJ.'CJ.onl I

cc:

••

I I

3 I I

CELL/Olfi 007644
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REQ.#

I
Page. 1 1

7/13/2006 I I
DATE vVU ,~y JULIAN DATE

Supply Technician:
I

Approved: Date Kecelvec
~~, .~

Room#&Ext: I Purchase OrdenI'

I I
UNII

U!'lITNATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT
ITEM # NUMBER SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ISSUE QlY. CLASS ~Ill' t'KII,,;t: fofAL

1 EA

2 EA
b6 I

3 EA r, Ie

4

5 EA

EA

7 EA

0 nvestloation
35

S::PI=I"':ILlI IIIIS::- Rile

~hip to Code: I I
~¥, '¥' M-F. EC
Government's Estimate: ----I L-
Previous PO #



6.5179

Friday .June 12 2009"10-10 AM

i I

I IFrom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

b3
b

E

g~~~iss~m.1Mm;f~aSSification Guide G~3, dated 1/97. Foreign COlmterlntelligellce Inves~:~~tions

SECRET

1



~20330612 HEPZIN IS lUJCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
lJHERE :':EOl,)l; )THERljJ I SE

JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 41 U.S.C. 253 (c) (6)

1. Identification of the agency and the contracting activity:

(S)

2. Nature and/or description of the action being approved:

3. Description of the supplies 'or services (including estimated value):

b7E

andl Jfor the procurement ofll- .....I

(U~ lis responsible for providinq the FBI withl I
I I

,

(S)

(U) OTD contefPJates an a1rd tol I in
the funded under requisition numbers I IamQunt f which is

4. Statutory Authority:

(U) This procurement action is aut~orized by 41 U.S.C. 253(c) (6), as set forth
in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 6.302-6.

~0330612

IIU"}1 d"ll
lUll



(S) .....

~J20330612

5. Demonstration that the nature of the acquisition justifies the use
of the above authority:

6. Efforts made to ensure offers are solicited from as many potential"
sources as practicable, including compliance with subpart 5.2 and,
if not I which exception under FAR 5 •.202 applies:

(S) .

(0) Full and onen comnetition of this nrocurF'mF'nt-. C'()ulti I I

I no advertisement will be
made.

7. Determination that the anticipated cost to the Government will be
fair and reasonable:

(U) A price analysis will be conducted by the Contracting Of~icer prior to
award to determine that all prices are fair and reasonable.

8 . Market Survey:

(u)c==Jcontinuous~yconducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art
technologies. The engineers, technicians, and technical personnel are in
constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical members of the
intelligence community, as weli as vi~g trade shows, reviewing trade
journals, and browsing the Internet. l---Jroutinely conducts and attends
working group meetings with vendors to assess the capabilities, performance,
and quality of equipment that meets the needs of the FBI. c===Jassessed
available ca abilities and has determined that no other vendor or reseller is
able to fulfil this requirement.

9. Any other facts supporting the use of other than ful and open

~/20330612

"'~. n::'" n R "m ,..... 11::::" n""" II""••,....... tJI T' II)



JI •

(S)

~/20330612

competition:

(U) See paragraph (5) above for the facts supporting the use of other than
full and open competition.

10. A listing of the sources, if any, that expressed in writing an
interest in the acquisition:

(u) Since the procurement was not publicized pursuant to FAR 5.202(a) (1), no
other commercial sources were given the opportunity to express written
interest in this procurement.

11. A statement of the actions, if any, the agency may take to remove
or overcome any barriers to competition before any subsequent
acquisition for the supplies or services are required:

(U) The FBI will continue to~arket surveys "to ide~tify potential sou~ces

on subsequent acquisitions. l---Jhas a successful record of finding and
developing new contractors.

Conclusion:

Certifications:

Technical Representative Certification:

As Technical Representative of the requiring office, I have reviewed the data
provided in support of the Justification and Approval to procure using other
than Full and Open Competition. I certify that the data is accurate and
complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

bl

I I
Contracting Officer's
Technical Representative (Proposed)

Contract Specialist Certification:

Date

I hereby certify that the information in this justification is accurate and
complete to the best of my knowledge and. belief.

Dat!,=

~20330612

("" E ft n 0 TD 0 ,;'11 '~':" ("~ II~~I •.::;,
...... 11.", i_ /' B -,- ...~ It",.~;;;;tJ
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~~20330612

~""'Q",;"';,,,I-
-~

Quantico Contracts Unit

Reviewed:

Unit Chief:

I I Date
,..~

I

- I ,I f_.

c:: n::::" I H 'I") Tr" ..••j • • 'n ""....,.m "."" ,_.
..11,~lt 1

11ft
".)'

-


